

UNION CENTER FIRE AUXILIARY
MEETING

(May 21, 2012)

PRESENT: Erin, Donna, Debbie, Heather, Mark Henry

CALLED TO ORDER: 6:43 pm

MINUTES FROM (4/17/12) ACCEPTED: YES

We need a blow by blow of what happened at the training for those who weren't there

- Mark Henry said that the most we will probably be doing is getting drinks and probably a pizza or subs for when they get back, if they are out for hours they may want it brought to the scene. BABY STEPS first we do not want to get over our head. We are more for support than making 5 course dinners.
- We are permitted to use the Utility if it is not being used for the call. The fire company will work out teaching the aux members how to drive it. Get people together and a few dates for driver training....day or evening, people are available.

Regarding BBQ on June 9th

- Serving help
- Making beans/salads
- We do not have to stay all day
- Get here (St. 1) at 10 AM, then we end somewhere around 3-5
- I (erin) will contact the social committee/Chris Haight to see what we can do for chicken bbq

Get ideas together for what we want to do as the aux, I will take it to the Board and we can decide what comes out of our budget and what comes out of the station budget.

Ordering shirts

- Set up fees are usually more than the shirts
- Logos and what we want on the shirts for the next meeting

Heather is going to get an updated aux budget for next meeting.

AGENDA

Get ideas together for the things we want to do as an auxiliary (ie: pancake breakfast)

Get ideas for what we want for shirts

TRAINING: None

HEALTH/SAFETY: None

WEB SITE: None

RETENTION/ RECRUITING/ MEMBERSHIP: None

ELECTION OF NEW MEMBERS: None

- (Name)

YES:

NO:

ABSTAIN:

TIME ADJORNED: 7:28 pm

NEXT MEETING: June 11th @ 6:30pm

Respectfully submitted by Erin M Sulger